
From: Chung, Denis (ISD)
To: FOIA Metra
Cc: Jennifer Zellers
Subject: Public Records Request - Ultrasonic Rail Testing
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Importance: High

Thank you Jennifer.
 
To Whom It May Concern: Please see details below.
 
 

From: Jennifer Zellers [mailto:JZellers@METRARR.COM] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 2:08 PM
To: Chung, Denis (ISD) <Denis.Chung@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Ultrasonic Rail Testing
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Please email our Legal Department at FOIA@metrarr.com for any documentation request.
 
Kind regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Zellers | METRA | Sr. Contracting Agent
Professional Services Procurement
P:  312-322-6663
 

From: Chung, Denis (ISD) <Denis.Chung@miamidade.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 11:47 AM
To: Jennifer Zellers <JZellers@METRARR.COM>
Subject: RE: Ultrasonic Rail Testing
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon,
 
I am conducting market research on solicitations used to obtain these services. I found bid 153-SB as
an example, and any documentation you can share such as resultant contract(s), bid tabulation(s),
etc. would be most appreciated.
 
Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns.
 
Kind regards,
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Miami-Dade County
Internal Services Department,
Strategic Procurement Division,

111  N.W.  1st Street,  13th Floor.
Miami,  FL.  33128
PH: (Direct) 305-375-3904
PH: (Main)   305-375-5289
FX :                305-375-5409
www.miamidade.gov/internalservices

How can ISD serve you better? Give us your feedback here!
Connect With Us on Twitter | Facebook | Instagram 

 

 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/eN9ZCPN5wBuKVRJ6t0XvlT
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/iSD5CQW5xDUkZpJRUMuJr5
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/6LJtCR65yEIvZ1yOtOLib2
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/LtLGCVO0DLuxQ6zZhQRExd
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/um0TCW6jEMI5oKN4fpE1LO
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/3IkpCXDkGNhXrRk9u77P3s

